
  

 
 

 
 
James 
No address provided 
Via email: fyi-request-27099-6bc05648@requests.fyi.org.nz 
 
21 June 2024 
 
 
Dear James 
 
Official Information Act request dated 31 May 2024 
 
We refer to your email dated 31 May 2024 requesting information under the Official 
Information Act 1982 (the Act). The answers to your specific questions are set out 
below.  
 
Request 1: [Please provide] the names and positions of all the TVNZ staff who 
attended the LA Screenings last week.  
 
Response 1:  
 

• Jodi O’Donnell, CEO;  
• Nevak Rogers, Chief Content Officer; and 
• Josh Wolfe, GM Commercial.  

 
Request 2: [Please provide] the full travel itinerary outlining travel dates, events, pick 
ups, meetings etc. 
 
Response 2: This is attached.  
 
Request 3: [Please provide] the total cost of airfares and class of travel for each 
person. 
 
Response 3: This is set out in the attached spreadsheet.  
 
Request 4: [Please provide] the number of days of the trip including any stop overs 
and additions, if any. This should include if anyone stayed on longer.  
 
Response 4: 
 

• CEO: 6 days 
• Director of Content: 7 days 
• GM Business Affairs: 7 days 

 
Request 5: [Please provide] the total cost of accommodation and name of hotels. 
 
Response 5: This is set out in the attached spreadsheet. 
 
Request 6: [Please provide] the total and final cost of the trip for all staff who 
attended including a breakdown showing all receipts/expenses incurred such as 
meals out, mini bar, drinks, and miscellaneous costs. 
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Response 6: This is set out in the attached spreadsheet. 
 
Please note that section 28 of the Act sets out the circumstances in which you may 
make a complaint to the Ombudsman in order to seek an investigation and review of 
this decision. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Official Information Requests Team 
TVNZ  

 


